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ATTN: WILLIAM DELISE

301-619-2480

BILL.DELISE@US.ARMY.MIL

FORT DETRICK MD 21702

W45XJ38026N003

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

TITLE:  Video Network Center (VNC) Services and Support for USAMITC

The purpose of this Amendment is to post the Consolidated Questions and Answers submitted for this Solicitation.

See attached Summary of Changes.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

28-Aug-2009

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

W81XWH-09-R-0032

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

18-Aug-2009

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0004

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

28-Aug-2009

CODE

USA MED RESEARCH ACQ ACTIVITY

820 CHANDLER ST

FORT DETRICK MD 21702-5014

W81XWH

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

W81XWH

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        CONSOLIDATED QUESTIONS AND ANS
CONSOLIDATED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

For

W91XWH-09-R-0032

Video Network Center (VNC)

USAMITC

1.  Q.   Can you provide an equipment listing of the currently installed VTC systems and equipment?  Is there a current VTC system/upgrade procurement plan in place and/or under execution?  If under execution, is the upgraded systems or equipment procured under this contract or under another vehicle?
A. The hardware is a multi vendor environment from all major manufactures. This contract has no hardware purchase in it.
 

2.   Q.  Are there any VTC equipment maintenance agreements in place and/or is the contractor expected to perform all maintenance?
A. There are VTC maintenance agreements in place. 
 

3.   Q.  Can you provide a listing and/or copies of the scheduled VTC usage for the last year? 
     A,  No. VNC does an average of 515 video calls per month, averaging 5,300 video conferencing hours per month.
4.   Q.  The RFP requires that assigned staff have DOD Baseline IA Certification.  Will a comparable certification be acceptable, to be followed by achieving the DOD certification?
A. No.
 

5.   Q.  The RFP requires environmental training and identifies Ft. Huachcua or Ft. Gordon at the sites offering the training.  Will completion of this training be included as part of the Task Order(s) as a chargeable requirement? 
A. Yes.
 

6.   Q.  Can you provide the level of  Foreign travel required under the current contract in terms of frequency, duration, and numbers of staff?
A. Most work in the RFP will be done at Ft Sam Houston TX.  Mission requirements vary, foreign travel is required to accomplish the mission.  The number of people traveling will depend on the task to be preformed. 
7.  Q.  The solicitation calls for several different periods of performance.  In Section SF 1449 the solicitation indicates a Base Plus one year.  On page 16 paragraph 7 is states that the contract will be "award for 12 months plus two options years". On page 39 under Cost and Price Evaluation it asks for you to provide cost for the initial period of performance and each of the four (4) options years.  I just wanted to make sure we understand what the POP is.

     A.  This was corrected to reflect Base Year plus One Option Year in Amendment 0003.  This IDIQ Contract will be for a Base Year plus ONE Option Year.

8.  Q.  The solicitation calls for Commitment Resumes.  Are we to provide resumes for the incumbent staff?  If not, do we utilize the Labor Category table in the solicitation?  This table calls for a minimum and maximum number.  If the table is to be utilized, which column should we utilize, the minimum or maximum?
A. Yes.  Resumes required for the minimum.

9.  Q.  In the section titled additional Instructions for Submission of Offers, it states that the Technical, Management, past performance, and Cost need to be submitted as separate volumes.  In know the cost proposal must be separate but is it permissible to have a single document that contains the Technical, Management, and Past performance volumes as long as they are in separate sections?
A. Yes.
10. Q.  How many awardees will there be on this IDIQ?  

      A.  ONE

11. Q.  On page 41 or 76 on the solicitation, it states, “Offerors that propose to use subcontractors (or teaming arrangements) to perform major or critical aspects of this requirement must provide the above information on each of the subcontractor or team members”, while referring to Past performance.  Does this mean that our teaming partner’s past performance can be used towards the evaluation factors? 
      A. Yes.
12.  Q   Are Joint Ventures allowed? 
      A. Yes.
13.  Q,. Do we have all proposed candidates sign Appendix A, B, and C now or after award has been made? 
      A. After the award.
14.  Q.  Since this is an IDIQ and positions to be filled by Task Orders, are we determine that they resumes submitted for all Labor Categories are going to be on project if the IDIQ is awarded to our company since you are requiring “Commitment Letters” from all of our candidates? 
      A. See question 8..
15.  Q.  We are to provide cost for the initial period of performance and the option year.  Since this is an IDIQ, are we to assume that the “maximum” amount of personnel suggested be what we base our pricing on for the IDIQ?  How are we to provide a cost per year if we are not aware of how many Task Orders will be sent?  Do we only provide our hourly rates per labor category? 
      A. Yes. Pricing will be based on the maximum amount of personnel. Hourly rates per Labor Category will be shown .
16.  Q.  On page 40 of 76 under the Proposal Submission Requirements it states, “Separate Cost and Price Proposal (to include  business aspects-cover letter, signed amendments,  signed certifications, etc.)”   Does this mean that this portion can be in PDF format since signatures are required for amendments and the SF 1449? 

      A.  Yes, if you so desire.
17. Q.  What system is used to schedule/reserve VTC calls? 
      A. Tandberg Management Suite and Reservation Scheduling and Booking.
18. Q.  What is the monthly volume of VTC calls requiring facilitation?
      A. See question 3.
19 .Q.  What is the total monthly volume of calls?
      A. See question 3
20. Q.  How are maintenance troubles reported/tracked?
       A. BMC Remedy
21. Q.  What is the current monthly average availability of the system? 
      A. 24x7x365.
22. Q.  How are PlanView and Crystal currently used within the USAMITC enterprise? 
      A. To gather historical data..
23.  Reference:  RFP Page 40:  

Proposal submission requirements:  In order to be considered for possible contract award, the Offeror shall submit their porposals electronically via Army Single face to Industry.  DUPLICATE COPIES WILL NOT BE SENT VIA E-MAIL.  Proposals shall be submitted as follows:

         Please provide general submission information concerning the Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI):  

Q. Would the system accept four PDF files, each projected to be less than 5000K in size?    

A.  This would be information available for the vendor on their use of ASFI.

Q.  May we submit a file early in the process as a trial, to assure acceptance, and then replace the trial document with the final document?  

A.  This is a question for ASFI.
Q.  Also, “Duplicate Copies” were referenced (RFP Page 40) as if they are normal protocol, however no reference was found concerning a duplicate copy requirement.  Is there a government requirement for duplicate copies?  If yes, in what format – electronic or hard-copy?
A.  There is no requirement for a “duplicate” copy as all responses are required to be submitted electronically via AFSI.  

24.  Q.  Since September 7, 2009 is a federal holiday can the proposal submission date be extended until September 10, 2009?

       A.  An extension is not planned at this time.

25.  Q. Does the historical level of effort identified in section level 5 correspond to the current level of employees in place at this time? 
      A. No.
26.  Q.  Are the three (3) past performance references required a total of three for the responding team or are three references required from each team member? 
      A. Three (3)  past performance references required from each team member.
27.  Q.  Are the Commitment Letters required for the minimum number of personnel that may be required on the contract, or for the maximum number of personnel which may be required to staff the contract? 
      A. See question 8.
28.  Q.  Are the resumes and commitment letters excluded from the page count on the Management Proposal? 
      A. Yes they are excluded from the page count.
(End of Summary of Changes) 

